From: Vernon Black

To: Patterson. Heather, EMNRD

Subject: Devon Peridot 13 St #3h

Date: Wednesday, June 29, 2016 7:29:35 AM
Attachments: Devon Peridot 13 St #3H Surface Lab (M Blaze).pdf

Devon Peridot 13 St #3H Lab (M blaze).pdf

Good Morning Heather,

Please see that attached surface and 1’ lab results from the soil samples taken 90 days after the
Micro Blaze application. Although there are still remaining hydrocarbons, we made a 55%-60%
reduction. The impact is on the well pad and | feel like the heat, wind, and occasional rains will assist
greatly in the continual reduction of the remaining hydrocarbons. Please accept this correspondence
as request for closure.

Thanks for all you help,
Vernon
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